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From:

Sent: h
To:
Cc:

=—

From: Mollie Steensonm
Sent: Monday, May 07, ,

To: %

Subject: FW: [Spam]Just Wondering...

From: Trust Services

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2007 9:38 AM
To: Mollie Steenson

Subject: FW: [Spam]lust wondering...

Dear Mollie,

I am forwarding this to you as you may wish to respond to this e-mail. { will print a copy for Leonard and Rita and
they can respond when they return from Europe.

Very respectfully,
Andrew Eide

Trust Management Assistant
3ABN Trust Services

From: 1 ‘IR
Sent: Mon 5/7/2007 4:30 AM

To: Trust Services
Subject: [SpamPust wondering...

Why should [ give donations or put funds in this ministry unti} a1l of the allegations are cleared up?
Why would Amazing Facts be a part of all of this? Does this mean that Amazing facts is condoning
what is going on? Jesus is coming soon and this needs to be cleared up so that His work can go
forward. .. The article below only states what thousands of people all over are thinking...

Thank you very much, K‘H-






